
Mr. Hoyer M i l l a r ^ • QMJv //l> 

J u l y 22nd, 19UO 

Dear Mr. Acting Secretary, 

I duly informed the Foreign Office of the 
substance of our conversation on Saturday regarding 

the ixtfoe of ' indsor's journey, and I told them that 
you had been k i n d enough t o say tha t you would t r y 

t o arrange f o r tiie American Export l i n e r which i s 
due t o l eave L isbon on August 1st t o convey them and 

t o be d i v e r t e d t o Bermuda. 
We have had a f u r the r telegram from the 

Fore ign O f f i c e express ing t h e i r s i nce re thanks f o r 

the i n t e r e s t which you are showing i n 'Jie matter and 

ask ing to be informed as soon as p o s s i b l e o f the 
approximate cos t of d i v e r t i n g the l i n e r , I f # 

t h e r e f o r e , you could g i ve me e a r l y i n f o rmat i on on 
t h i s p o i n t I should be most g r a t e f u l . 

L:FHM:G B e l i e v e me, 
Dear Mr, A c t i n g Secre tary , 

Yours very s i n c e r e l y , 

(SOD) LOTia/U 
The Honourable 

Sumner We l l e s , 
A c t i n g Secretary o f S ta te o f the Uni ted S t a t e s . 
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